VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Paananen, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 9:02 AM

To: Grotefendt, Amy; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Cc: White, John

Subject: Fw: Bill Signing Invite

From: Peter Philips

To: Paananen, Ron; warren@ballardoil.com ; jaltman8@comcast.net ; chuck.ayers@cascadebicycleclub.com ;
carol@pikeplacemarket.org ; mahlonc@bumgardner.biz ; djohnconey@aol.com ; bobd@keepclam.com ;
rob@transportationchoices.org ; kfletcher@pugetsound.org ; david@mlkclc.org ; genensusan@comcast.net ;
bregards@speakeasy.net ; mpmccumber@comcast.net ; cary@peopleswaterfront.org ;
mike.obrien@cascade.sierraclub.org ; jim@ohalloran.cc ; jcodl@aol.com ; vlad@voka.us ; pehrsonj@comcast.net ;
sranf@mariners.com ; erichardson@seedseattle.org ; sextonr@wellsfargo.com ; patricia.r.jensen@wellsfargo.com ;
bayouwonder@comcast.net ; sjtaoka@yahoo.com ; locall9pres@gwest.net ; todd@vogel-hust.com ;
washj@foster.com ; donnewby@msn.com

Sent: Wed May 13 08:54:23 2009

Subject: RE: Bill Signing Invite

Good morning Ron,

Thank you for the invitation to join the governor at this signing. I've been on vacation and out of email contact for the last week
and so unable to respond sooner.

I understand that the next step involves three stakeholder groups; one each to help advise on the north portal, the central
waterfront and the south portal. | have offered my name to serve on the North portal stakeholder group several weeks ago and
have not heard back from your office.

Can you tell me if the North portal stakeholder group is constituted, and if so, who is on it?

Thank you,

Peter

From: Paananen, Ron [mailto:PaananR@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Thu 5/7/2009 3:22 PM

To: warren@ballardoil.com; jaltman8@comcast.net; chuck.ayers@cascadebicycleclub.com; carol@pikeplacemarket.org;
mahlonc@bumgardner.biz; djohnconey@aol.com; bobd@keepclam.com; rob@transportationchoices.org;
kfletcher@pugetsound.org; david@mlkclc.org; genensusan@comcast.net; bregards@speakeasy.net;
mpmccumber@comcast.net; cary@peopleswaterfront.org; mike.obrien@cascade.sierraclub.org; jim@ohalloran.cc;
jecodl@aol.com; vlad@voka.us; pehrsonj@comcast.net; Peter Philips; sranf@mariners.com; erichardson@seedseattle.org;
sextonr@wellsfargo.com; patricia.r.jensen@wellsfargo.com; bayouwonder@comcast.net; sjtaoka@yahoo.com;
local19pres@qwest.net; todd@vogel-hust.com; washj@foster.com; donnewby@msn.com

Subject: Bill Signing Invite

Dear Stakeholder Advisory Committee members:

On behalf of Governor Chris Gregoire and WSDOT, | would like to invite you to attend the bored tunnel bill signing ceremony,
which will be held next Tuesday, May 12 at 2:00 p.m. at the Seattle Aquarium (Pier 59 on the Seattle waterfront). The ceremony
will take place in The Great Hall.

6/19/2009



A reception will immediately follow the signing ceremony on the mezzanine level. If you are interested in attending, please
contact Charles Knutson at the Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce. Charles can be reached by phone at 206-389-7295 or by
email at Charlesk @seattlechamber.com

Reaching agreement on how to replace the Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall is a remarkable achievement and would not have
been possible with your participation, hard work, and feedback over the last year and a half.

Thank you for your contributions and | hope you can join us next Tuesday.

Ron Paananen

Urban Corridors Deputy Administrator

Washington State Department of Transportation
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